
Message 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

SAL TM IRAS, DAVID A: Redacted i
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4/12/2010 10:20:36 PM 

KRONENBERG' JOEL M [_ _____________________________________ Red acted -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·1
FW: Reviewer Notification of Editor Decision 

Joel - this was the status of the Seralini publication last August, so our initial reviewer comments and 
second round of comments were part of the 2009 DPR period. 

David Saltmiras, Ph.D., D.A.B.T. 
Toxicology Manager 
Regulatory Product safety Center 

��ran.tRe.dacied-·-·-·-·-·i 

-----or i g i n al Message.=-�-=-�-=-·-·-·-·-·-, 
From: GLENN' KEVIN C l_��-�-��-t��-j 
Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2009 8:40 AM 
To: SAL TMIRAS' DAVID t---��c:!<!�t��---·J; KRONENBERG' JOEL M l_ __ �-���-��e_c!_ __ j 
subject: RE: Reviewer Notification of Editor Decision 

Thanks David - nice to see that the efforts were helpful in, at least, delaying his publication. 

Kevin 

Phone: r·-·Re-cia-c"tec
i

-·: · Fax: r·-·-R-e.dicted ___ "!- Mobi 7 e:: Redacted 1
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□ Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

-----original Message-----
From: SALTMIRAS, DAVID A! Redacted I 
Sent: Thursday, August 2 i, 2009 7: 49 AM 
To: KRONENBERG, JOEL M :__��c:!<!�t��-_j ; GLENN, KEVIN C r

-·-
Reiia

.
c"ied

·-·
:

Subject: FW: Reviewer Notification of Editor DecisT6"r'1-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·

Joel - our comments were valued by Regulatory Toxicology & Pharmacology ....... the Seralini submission 
for publication was rejected. 

David Saltmiras, Ph.D., D.A.B.T. 
Toxicology Manager 
Regulatory Product safety Center 
Monsanto
p h :-·---·-Reciacied ________ i

i.·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 

-----original Message-----
From: HEYDENS, WILLIAM Fi Redacted! 

Sent: Wednesday, AUgl,J.s_t.__2_6_, __ _2_009 6: 58 PM -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
To: FARMER, DONNA R !_Redacted_l; LEVINE, STEVEN L L ___ R_e��-<:t!'.�--J; 
subject: Fw: Reviewer Notification of Editor Decision 

A 17 , 

SAL TMIRAS, DAVID A Q Redacted1] 
L--·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

Well, the good news is that they rejected it. I must say I am surprised they left the door open for re­
submisson a second time. 

Anyway, are critique was accepted, so thanks for your most valuable comments. 

Bi 17 

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld 

- - - - - 9 r iq i n al ___ Mess aq e __ -- .--- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·,
From: i Redacted ! 
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To: HEYDENS, WILLIAM F :_Redacted_:] 

Confidential - Produced Subject to Protective Order MONGLY02061150 



https://www.baumhedlundlaw.com/toxic-tort-law/monsanto-roundup-lawsuit/





